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Dawn Sinagra

From: Mullin, Tim (ECY) <TMUL461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:36 PM
To: Alan Blotch
Cc: Dawn Sinagra; Mullin, Tim (ECY)
Subject: FW: CSID 11739: Pioneer Museum cleanup site

Hi Alan, 
 
Ecology received Aerotech Environmental Phase I ESA and Phase II ESA reports at Ecology HQ/SWRO in Lacey 
on 7/2/24. Please advise on the VCP applicaƟon. 
 
Thank you, 
Tim 
 
 
Tim Mullin, LHG 
Acting VCP/II-SHA/LUST Unit Manager 
Toxics Cleanup Program – Southwest Region Office 
Washington State Department of Ecology 
PO Box 47775 
Olympia, WA 98504-7775 
C: 360-999-9589 
tim.mullin@ecy.wa.gov 
 
 
 

From: Alan Blotch <Alan@dirtydirt.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 9:50 AM 
To: Mullin, Tim (ECY) <TMUL461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Subject: RE: CSID 11739: Pioneer Museum cleanup site 
 

External Email 

Thanks 
Will drop off on Friday. 
Regards, Alan 
 

From: Mullin, Tim (ECY) <TMUL461@ECY.WA.GOV>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 12:11 PM 
To: Alan Blotch <Alan@dirtydirt.us> 
Subject: RE: CSID 11739: Pioneer Museum cleanup site 
 
Ecology’s SWRO office physical locaƟon: 
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300 Desmond Drive SE 
Lacey, WA 98503 
 
Please leave any reports at the Ecology main recepƟon with AƩn: Tim Mullin, TCP-SWRO and they will get 
routed to me. 
 
Thank you, 
Tim 
 
 
 

From: Alan Blotch <Alan@dirtydirt.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:50 AM 
To: Mullin, Tim (ECY) <TMUL461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Subject: RE: CSID 11739: Pioneer Museum cleanup site 
 

External Email 

Great! 
 
What is your physical address and I will hand deliver. 
 
Alan 
 

From: Mullin, Tim (ECY) <TMUL461@ECY.WA.GOV>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:48 AM 
To: Alan Blotch <Alan@dirtydirt.us> 
Cc: Smith, Sandy B. (ECY) <sasm461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Lambiotte, Jerome (ECY) <jela461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Mullin, Tim 
(ECY) <TMUL461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Subject: CSID 11739: Pioneer Museum cleanup site 
 
Hi Alan, 
 
Sandy Smith informed me that you emailed her today about this cleanup site: 
 
Cleanup Site 

Sunset Pointe Redevelopment 
              Site Cleanup and Closure 
              (aka) Former Pioneer Museum 
              Puyallup, WA 
            CSID 11739 
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Reports 

1) For the Phase I ESA, please submit the report to me electronically only. I recognize that Phase I ESAs 
tend to be huge reports, and you do not need to send me a hard copy. 

2) For the Phase II ESA and any other cleanup reports, please submit one electronic copy and one hard 
copy of the results.  

a. I recognize that the one hard copy requirement is for Ecology’s Southwest Region office only.  
b. My understanding is that all other Ecology regions and HQ are now electronic report submiƩals 

only. 
 
 
Standard VCP 
Please let me know if you have any quesƟons about the standard Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP). I would 
be happy to answer any quesƟons or discuss what you could expect from the VCP.  
 
There is currently no wait list in SWRO for standard VCP and I could assign the project a VCP site manager.  
 
I have included some general VCP applicaƟon informaƟon below: 
 
To apply to standard VCP, please see the links below. Entry is free, Ecology’s technical assistance Ɵme is billed 
monthly. 
 
Fill these out the forms and can email them to me at, vcp-swro@ECY.WA.GOV. 
 
VCP applicaƟon 
VCP agreement 
Eligibility form/agency determinaƟon checklist 
TEE form 
VCP request for opinion form 
 
Send one hard copy to the Southwest Region office address P.O. Box 47775, Olympia, WA 98504-7775 and one 
electronic copy of all documents to vcp-swro@ECY.WA.GOV. 
 
The Property owner or party responsible for the cleanup (in this case Dr. Peter Chen) is the VCP customer will 
need to be the applicant, project manager, and sign the VCP agreement. The Property owner/VCP customer 
will be responsible for paying for Ecology’s review Ɵme.  
 
Thank you, 
Tim 
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Tim Mullin, LHG 
Acting VCP/II-SHA/LUST Unit Manager 
Toxics Cleanup Program – Southwest Region Office 
Washington State Department of Ecology 
PO Box 47775 
Olympia, WA 98504-7775 
C: 360-999-9589 
tim.mullin@ecy.wa.gov 
 


